
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 

Department of Engineering  3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer  Office (601) 855-5582    FAX (601) 859-5857 

MEMORANDUM 

July 29, 2025 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
 Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
 Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
 Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
 Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
   County Engineer  

Re:  Board Order Programming State Aid Funds 
 State Aid Project No. LSBP-45(23) Loring Road Bridge Project 

On July 29th, bids were received from 4 contractors for the replacement of a bridge on Loring 
Road.  The Engineering Department as well as our State Aid engineer recommend that the Board 
approve the lowest bidder, Fordice Construction Company, in the amount of $800,906.50.  It 
is also requested that the Board approve and Board President be authorized to sign the 
attached Board Order moving $937,100.00 from Madison County’s LSBP fund for use on this 
project.
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